Gregory LaPorta

S I . I
From: LVU11 <LVUT1@NAHAC.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2012 9:17 AM
To: greg@portsonic.net
Subject: Application for Principal Curtailment

Dear Mr. LaPorta:

I am the underwriter who is reviewing your application for the Principal Curtailment Program. Everything looks good so
far, but I will need current statements for both your first and second mortgage with Bank of America. Please fax both to
the number listed below and reference your Homeowner ID number which is #115444. Make sure the statements
reflect your name, the property address, the full loan number and the unpaid principal balance. Could you also send a
copy of your driver’s license? We have a copy of your passport on file but prefer to have a Nevada ID.

Thank you.

Susan Mackert

Nevadga rrosramspecialist
Hardest Hit Fund®

T:{702) 675-6616 / (702} 570-5662 Ext 106
F: {888} 751-3622

vuli@nahac org
http:/fvawew nevadahardesthitfund. nv.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This email is intended for the use of the individual{s) or entity named herein. H you are not the
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in the reliance on the contents of t
prohibited. 1f you have received this email in error, please notify the Nevada Hardest Hit Fund® immediately,



